

Quasset School Advisory Committee Meeting
4p.m. At Town Hall Meeting Room
Sept. 20, 2017

Present- Myra Pratte, Elaine Lachapelle ,Mike Bernardi , Edmond Seney, and Irene Wheeler

Call to order at 4:05 p.m.

**Motion by Elaine/Mike-To approve the minutes of the July 19th meeting.
Motion approved with one change on page 2 - Sept. 19 instead of 20th.**

There was no correspondence.

Old Business. 1. Paul Pribble finished several windows and has 2 on the left side that are not complete. He is working on the last 4 windows and plans to have them complete by the end of October.

2. Myra talked with Tim Rainville about fixing the furniture. He said he would like to look at the furniture and repair it piecemeal using our yearly budget.
3. Possible fumigation of map. Myra will call to see if it can still be done.
4. Trees-dead lumber in maple tree-Myra will contact our Tree Warden to see if he can cut it out.

Discussion about the opening of the Quasset school. How can we get more people to see it. Should we open it on the date when the Elementary school has open house. Should we open it as a Walktober place during Octoberfest? Should we open it when the PTO has functions?

Walktober-Last Green Valley would need our info by early March. Are we still going to open in the summer? Should we put an article in the newspaper?

We went to bid twice on the windows. we had 3 quotes William_____, Paul Pribble and a Shelton man. We decided to go with Paul Pribble.

New Business-

Next meeting will be November 15, 2017 at the Town Hall.

Agenda items for next meeting-

- Collections
- Windows finished
- Shutters

up-date on furniture
Walktober

4:54pm-Motion by Irene/Mike to adjourn.

Respectfully submitted,

Irene Wheeler, Secretary